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MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Joint Fiscal Committee
Green Mountain Care Board

CC: Doug Racine, Mark Larson, Jeb Spaulding, Robin Lunge
FROM: Hunt Blair, Deputy Commissioner, Health Reform & State HIT Coordinator
DATE: September 17, 2012

RE: Report on Health Care Reinvestment Fund per 32 VSA Sec 10301(g)

I have attached a spreadsheet that details the income, expenditures, and fund balance for the Health Care
Reinvestment Fund. That is the Fund created in 2008 to collect a .199 of 1% assessment on all health
insurance claims paid in the previous year. Resources from the HIT Fund are used to provide state support
for Health Information Technology. Originally designed as a direct funding mechanism, since passage of the
federal HITECH Act in 2009, Vermont has used the Fund to make the state “match” for a wide variety of
Health Information Technology grants and other federal funds.

A year by year summary of the Fund’s activity is included in a box at the far right hand side of the attached
sheet. You will note that it includes a SFY 12 year-end balance of $6.5m in the Fund. As reported in prior
years and in other venues, because of the influx of significant federal resources over the last several years,
we have been building a balance in the Fund, with an eye toward that day when federal resources begin to
wane. In addition, we have been holding these resources in reserve to ensure that they are well spent when
they are utilized, which has meant attaining a certain level of critical mass with the overall HIT-HIE (health
information exchange) infrastructure.

Thanks to the approved funding match from CMS to what they term a state’s “fair share” contribution to HIE
expenditure totaling $12.3m over the 28 months, the Fund balance is now obligated for that and other
projected uses.

Because of the complexity of our uses of the Fund for multiple purposes through multiple leveraging
strategies, an oral briefing on the details of the spreadsheet is likely to be more valuable than further written
summary, so I am happy make myself available to the Committee for that purpose.
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